

Daniel James

Parma, Ohio • (517) 775-8059 • Danny.James@live.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/danieljames2000> • <https://github.com/KuroDaniel>

Summary

A strategic thinker with a love of restoration - driven to learn how to fix broken programs. Lineage of coding - Analytical problem solver - Worked in a video-editing studio and created videos under guidance - Helped customers in telemarketing getting medications delivered to them.

Technical Skills

- **Object-Oriented Programming:** C#, .NET
- **Web Application Development:** HTML, CSS, JavaScript, ASP.NET MVC, Vue.js
- **Database Programming:** ADO.NET, Table Design, SQL, MS SQL, E/R diagrams
- **Development tools and techniques:** Agile, Unit Testing (MS Test), Integration Testing, TDD, Unix Command Line navigation, Git, Visual Studio 2019

Technical Experience

Vending Machine Software

Developed in C# using loops and using File I/O.

National Park Registration

Developed registration page for National Park tours in C# and Microsoft SQL; ran integration tests; primarily developed in a command-line interface.

National Park Weather

Developed multiple web pages for National Parks with weather on the next five days, programmed suggestions on what guests should bring, and made a survey where the user can vote on their favorite parks.

Small town Cinemas

Developed a Cinema website where the users can purchase tickets and reserve seats ahead of time. It even shows the times in which the movies premiere and you can reserve up seats ahead of time, up to 7 days.

Education

Tech Elevator - Cleveland, Ohio

January 2020 - April 2020

Completed a 14-week coding bootcamp learning how to develop dynamic web applications using the .NET programming language and platform.

Professional Experience

Lighthouse Insurance Group - Independence, Ohio

June 2019 - August 2019

Call Center Representative

- Lent support to members and prospective customers when applicable.
- Communicated with management on a regular basis- 2-way feedback & coaching opportunities.
- Engaged in proper call handling and etiquette
- Explained products or services and prices, and answer questions from customers.

Flex Media - Parma, Ohio

January 2019 - May 2019

Intern

- Determined the specific audio and visual effects and music necessary to complete films.
- Created high-quality graphic design work for customers' websites and print material.
- Edited existing footage, as needed, for digital marketing campaigns.

Daniel James

Parma, Ohio • (517) 775-8059 • Danny.James@live.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/danieljames2000> • <https://github.com/KuroDaniel>

- Reviewed assembled films or edited videotapes on screens or monitors to determine if corrections were necessary.
- Trimmed film segments to specified lengths and reassembled segments in sequences that presented stories with maximum effect.